

## Ohio Department of Agriculture and Ohio Department of Health



Governor John R. Kasich Lieutenant Governor Mary Taylor ODA Director David T. Daniels ODH Director Lance D. Himes

DATE: March 7, 2018

TO: Health Commissioners, Directors of Environment Health and Interested Parties

RE: Recall Announcement (ODA/ODH) 2018-022a

Olli Salumeria Americana Firm Recalls Ready-To-Eat Meat Products due to Possible Listeria Contamination

**WASHINGTON, March 2, 2018** – Olli Salumeria Americana, an Oceanside, Calif. establishment, is recalling approximately 3,946 pounds of ready-to-eat meat products that may be adulterated with *Listeria monocytogenes*, the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS) announced today.

The not heat treated, shelf stable, ready-to-eat meat items were packaged on January 19, 2018. The following products are subject to recall: [View Label (PDF only)]

- 6 oz. packages of "Gusto NAPOLI APPLEWOOD-SMOKED SALAME" containing lot code 1000012821.
- 6 oz. packages of "Gusto CHORIZO SMOKED PAPRIKA" containing lot code 1000012812.
- 6 oz. packages of "Gusto SOPRESSATA BLACK PEPPERCORN SALAME" containing lot code 1000012811.
- 6 oz. packages of "Gusto TOSCANO FENNEL POLLEN SALAME" containing lot code 1000012805.
- 6 oz. packages of "Gusto PEPPERONI CLASSICALLY AMERICAN" containing lot code 1000012804.
- 175 gram packages of "OLLI MOLISANA PEPPER + GARLIC SALAMI" containing lot code 1000012808.
- 175 gram packages of "OLLI NAPOLI APPLEWOOD-SMOKED SALAMI" containing lot code 1000012810.
- 175 gram packages of "OLLI CALABRESE SPICY SALAMI" containing lot code 1000012807.

The products subject to recall bear establishment number "M-45334" inside the USDA mark of inspection. These items were shipped to retail locations nationwide and exported to Canada.

The problem was discovered when the Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) performed routine *Listeria monocytogenes* sampling. There have been no confirmed reports of adverse reactions due to consumption of these products.

Consumption of food contaminated with *Listeria monocytogenes* can cause listeriosis, a serious infection that primarily affects older adults, persons with weakened immune systems, and pregnant women and their newborns. Less commonly, persons outside these risk groups are affected.

Listeriosis can cause fever, muscle aches, headache, stiff neck, confusion, loss of balance and convulsions sometimes preceded by diarrhea or other gastrointestinal symptoms. An invasive infection spreads beyond the gastrointestinal tract. In pregnant women, the infection can cause miscarriages, stillbirths, premature delivery or life-threatening infection of the newborn. In addition, serious and sometimes fatal infections in older adults and persons with weakened immune systems. Listeriosis is treated with antibiotics. Persons in

the higher-risk categories who experience flu-like symptoms within two months after eating contaminated food should seek medical care and tell the health care provider about eating the contaminated food.

Consumers who have purchased these products are urged not to consume them. These products should be thrown away or returned to the place of purchase.

FSIS routinely conducts recall effectiveness checks to verify recalling firms notify their customers of the recall and that steps are taken to make certain that the product is no longer available to consumers. When available, the retail distribution list(s) will be posted on the FSIS website at www.fsis.usda.gov/recalls.

Media and consumers with questions regarding the recall can contact Oliviero Colmignoli, owner of Olli Salumeria Americana, at oliviero@olli.com.



Food Safety and Inspection Service

## RETAIL CONSIGNEES FOR FSIS RECALL 018-2018

FSIS has reason to believe that the following retail location(s) received ready-to-eat meat products that have been recalled by Olli Salumeria Americana. This list may not include all retail locations that have received the recalled product or may include retail locations that did not actually receive the recalled product. Therefore, it is important that you use the product-specific identification information, available at <a href="https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/recalls-and-public-health-alerts/recall-case-archive/2018/recall-018-2018-release">https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/recalls-and-public-health-alerts/recall-case-archive/2018/recall-018-2018-release</a>, in addition to this list of retail stores, to check meat or poultry products in your possession to see if they have been recalled.

(Store list begins on page 2.)



Food Safety And Inspection Service

Retail List for Recall Number: List Current As Of:

**Retailer Name** 

018-2018 RTE Meat Products 7-Mar-18

Nationwide, State-Wide, or Area-Wide Distribution

Location

Stores in GA, NC, SC, TN, AL, FL, TX, LA, OK,
1 Whole Foods Market AR, CO, NM, KS, UT, NV, CA, AZ, OR, HI, OH,
MD, VA, NJ, PA, DC, KY, NY, MA, CT, ME, RI